
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Heritage Markham Committee     

 

FROM:  Evan Manning, Heritage Planner  

 

DATE: May 11, 2022 

 

SUBJECT: Heritage Permit Applications 

Delegated Approval by Heritage Section Staff 

 

23 Victoria Avenue, (UHCD), 210 Main Street (UHCD), 6041 Highway 7 East 

(MVHCD), 7667 14th Avenue (Part IV), 5 George Street (MVHCD) 

HE 22 118204, HE 22 117006, HE 22 117012, HE 22 118205, 

HE 22 117013 & 118486 

     

 

The following Heritage Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the delegated 

approval process: 

 

 

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken 

23 Victoria Street 

(UHCD) 

 

HE 22 115724 New operable wood shutters 

210 Main Street (UHCD) 

 

HE 22 117006 Signage and infrastructure for an EV 

charging station 

6041 Highway 7 East 

(MVHCD) 

HE 22 117012 Signage and infrastructure for an EV 

charging station 

7667 14th Avenue 

(Part IV) 

HE 22 118205 Infilling of exterior basement access stair 

5 George Street 

(MVHCD) 

HE 22 117013 

HE 22 118204 

Exterior painting and masonry repairs 

 

 

 

 



 

Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham  
 

THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on heritage permits approved by Heritage 

Section staff under the delegated approval process. 
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